
 

 

 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Michael C. Van Milligen, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Lower Bee Branch Creek Floating Island Project 

CIP #7201654, PROJECT #4X0003 
 
DATE: April 26, 2017 
 
 
 
Sealed bids were received for the Lower Bee Branch Creek Floating Island Project.  
City Engineer Gus Psihoyos recommends award of the construction contract to the low 
bidder, ENCAP, Inc., in the amount of $197,075, which is 7.75% over the estimate of 
probable costs.  The award is contingent upon approval from the Iowa Department of 
Natural Resources and contingent upon ENCAP, Inc. becoming registered to transact 
business in the State of Iowa. 
 
I concur with the recommendation and respectfully request Mayor and City Council 
approval. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Michael C. Van Milligen 
 
 
MCVM:jh 
Attachment 
cc: Crenna Brumwell, City Attorney 
 Cindy Steinhauser, Assistant City Manager 
 Teri Goodmann, Assistant City Manager 
 Gus Psihoyos, City Engineer 


